

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Meeting - 22 April 2015

Present: Mr Bagge (Chairman)*
Mrs Cranmer*, Miss Hazell*, Mrs Holloway*, Mrs Lowen-Cooper*,
Dr Matthews*, Mr Sandy*, Mrs Simmonds* Mrs Woolveridge* and
The Earl of Stockton

Apologies for absence: Mr Chhokar and Mr Samson

* Site visits undertaken

62. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 1 April 2015 were confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

63. APPLICATIONS AND PLANS

Key to the following decisions:

ADV - Consent to Display Adverts; ARM - Approval of Reserved Matters; CI - Certificate of Lawfulness Issued; CON - Conservation Area Consent; D - Deferred; D (INF) - Deferred for Further Information; D (SV) - Deferred for Site Visits; D (PO) - Deferred for Planning Obligation; D (NEG) - Deferred for Negotiations; FCG - Consent for Tree Work; LBC - Listed Building Consent; OP - Outline Planning Permission; P - Application Permitted; R - Refused or Rejected; R (AO) – Refused against Officer recommendation; RC - Removal of Condition; TC - Temporary Consent; TP - Temporary Permission; ULBC - Unconditional Listed Building Consent; UP - Unconditional Permission; VG - Variation Granted; W - Application Withdrawn.

(A) APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION UNDER PLANNING ONLY:-

	<u>Plan Number & Applicant</u>	<u>Proposal</u>	<u>Decision</u>
1	14/02262/TEMP Pinewood Studios	Temporary change of use for up to 12 months for filming works to include construction of film sets with associated landscaping and temporary widening of existing access from Sevenhills Road at Pinewood Studios.	P
	Notes: 1. A site visit was undertaken by members. 2. A letter had been received from Councillor Sullivan relating to restoration and recovery works. 3. A further condition restricting the number of nights filming shall take place at night to nine was added.		
2.	15/00336/FUL	Detached dwelling at rear of 7	P

Planning Committee - 22 April 2015

	Mr and Mrs Tiley	and 9 Amersham Road, (Facing Meadow Lane) Bucks HP9 2HA	
	Notes: <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. A site visit was undertaken by members2. Prior to consideration of the application Simon Iley, on behalf of the objectors, and Duncan Gibson, the agent, addressed the meeting.		

(B) APPLICATIONS DETERMINED UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY

The Committee received for information a list of the applications dealt with under delegated authority by the Head of Sustainable Development.

64. ENFORCEMENT NOTICE PROGRESS REPORT

The Committee received for information a progress report which set out the up-to-date position relating to Enforcement Notices.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

65. SCHEDULE OF OUTSTANDING MATTERS

The Committee received for information a progress report which set out the up-to-date position relating to Planning Public Inquiries, Hearings and Court Dates.

RESOLVED that the report be noted

66. PLANNING APPEALS

The Committee received for information a progress report which set out the up to date position relating to planning appeals.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

67. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Vote of Thanks,

Mr Bagge wished to thank officers for all the support they had given him and the Committee since he had become Chairman. He also thanked Members of the Committee for their support particularly those who would be retiring at the District Elections.

The meeting terminated at 5.25 pm